

VILLAGE OF LYNDONVILLE

Trustees Meeting of March 30, 2015

| <u>Trustees</u> | <u>Press</u> | <u>Public Official</u> | <u>Public</u> |
|-----------------|--------------|------------------------|-----------------|
| Ray Durocher | New 7 | Jack Harris | Dan Hill |
| Ron Aiken | Jim Jardine | Ken Mason | Chad Pilotte |
| Heather Bollman | | | Ashley Stoddard |
| Chris Hunter | | | Steve Gray |
| | | | Jerimiah Little |

Ray called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Ron moved to appoint Ray Chair for the year. Heather 2nded. Approved 4-0.

The Board named the Caledonian Record as the newspaper of record, designated every other Monday at 5:30 PM as the meeting schedule and named the Town Clerk's office, the Cobleigh Library and Whites Market as the designated locations for posting of notices.

1. Approval of Minutes:

Ray moved to approve the minutes of March 16, 2015. Ron 2nded. Approved 3-0 with Chris abstaining.

Ron moved to approve the minutes from the joint meeting of March 23, 2015. Heather 2nded. Approved 4-0.

2. Approval and Signing of Orders:

The Board approved and signed the orders for weeks 11-12.

3. Winter Parking Ordinance Violations

Jack explained that the police department has issued 146 parking violation tickets and only 34 have been paid in the area near Phat Kats. There is no real effective method to collect those non-payments. The discussion then led to the placement of signs to better define the area. Jack will meet with Justin to discuss signage.

4. March of Dimes Walk-Athon

Ron moved to approve the annual March of Dimes walk on May 16th. Chris 2nded. Approved 4-0.

5. Bandstand Parks Requests

Ray moved to approve the use of Bandstand Park by the Farmers Market for the summer.
Ron 2nded. Approved 4-0.

Chris moved to approve the annual Easter Egg Hunt on April 4th. Heather 2nded.
Approved 4-0.

Ron moved to approve the National Day of Prayer service for May 7th. Ray 2nded.
Approved 4-0.

6. Other

Water Quality reports are being worked on by Phil at the WWTF. We don't have to mail each user a copy if it is on our website.

The Board inquired about insurance for coin drop organizations.

The Board would like Joe Dauphin to attend the next meeting to discuss trash barrels and recycling in public areas with the new regulations coming this summer.

7:15 Meeting turned over to LED

Minutes taken by Dan Hill